Champaign County Environment & Land Use Committee

Time: 6:30 p.m.

Date:

Members:

Place: Lyle Shields Meeting Room

December 10, 2007

Brookens Administrative Center

1776 E. Washington St.

Urbana, Illinois

Jan Anderson, Chris Doenitz, Matthew Gladney, Brad Jones, Ralph Langenheim, Carrie Melin, Steve Moser, Jon Schroeder (VC), Barbara Wysocki (C)

Phone: (217) 384-3708

AGENDA Old Business shown in Italics

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Approval of Agenda
- **3.** Approval of Minutes (November 13, 2007) (*To be mailed separately*)
- 4. Public Participation
- 5. Correspondence
 - A. Siting and Taxing Wind Farms in Illinois Conference 1 thru 2
- 6. A. Recreation and Entertainment License: Alto Vineyards, 4210 N. Duncan 3 thru 12 Rd, Champaign, IL. January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008
 - B. Recreation and Entertainment License: Elmer's Club 45, Inc. d.b.a. Club 45 Banquet Hall, 3515 N. Cunningham Av, Urbana, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008
 - C. Recreation and Entertainment License: Curtis Orchard LTD, 3902 S. 20 thru 29 Duncan Rd, Champaign, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008
 - D. Recreation and Entertainment License: Gordyville, LLC, 2205 CR 3000N, 30 thru 42 Gifford, IL January 03, 2008 through January 05, 2008 (tractor pulls)
 - E. Recreation and Entertainment License: Hideaway of the Woods Bar & Grill, 809 S. Prairieview Rd, Mahomet, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008
 - F. Recreation and Entertainment License: Honeybee Productions, Inc d.b.a. 56 thru 64 Malibu Bay Lounge, 3106 N. Cunningham Av, Urbana, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008.

ENVIRONMENT AND LAND USE COMMITTEE AGENDA DECEMBER 10, 2007 PAGE 2

G. Recreation and Entertainment License: Lake of the Woods Bar and Grill, 204 S. Prairieview Rd, Mahomet, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008.	65 thru 72
H. Recreation and Entertainment License: Last Call for Alchol, Inc, 105 Main St, Penfield, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	73 thru 80
I. Recreation and Entertainment License: Kams of Illinois LLC, d.b.a. Pink House, 2698 CR 1600N, Ogden, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	81 thru 88
J. Recreation and Entertainment License: Rock the Shed, Inc, 552 CR 2425N, Dewey, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	89 thru 98
K. Recreation and Entertainment License: Shirley's Oasis, 2705 CR 3000N, Penfield, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	99 thru 106
L. Recreation and Entertainment License: Tincup RV Park Inc, 1715 E. Tincup Rd, Mahomet, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	107 thru 113
M. Recreation and Entertainment License: Uncle Buck's Sports Bar Inc, 215 Lake of the Woods Rd, Mahomet, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	114 thru 120
N. Hotel/Motel License: Motel 6, 1906 N. Cunningham Ave, Urbana, IL January 01, 2008 through December 31, 2008	121 thru 122

- 7. Proposed Intergovernmental Agreement regarding development pursuant to municipal annexation agreement that is more than one-and-one half miles from the municipality. (Information to be distributed at meeting)
- 8. Monthly Report (October; and November, 2007)

(Information to be distributed at meeting)

- 9. Other Business
- 10. Determination of Items to be placed on the County Board Consent Agenda
- 11. Adjournment